CADW DE CYMRU’N DDIOGEL ¢ KEEPING SOUTH WALES SAFE

Working With The Community Cydweithio Gyda’r Gymuned

Barry Police Station

Gladstone Road
Barry
CF63 1TD
To: Vale of Glamorgan Licensing Department
From : Pc 3841 Jason Young
Date : 7th' June 2018
Subject : Recommendations to Premises Licence Application 3 Thompson Street, Barry.

With regard to the Premises Licence application in respect of 3 Thompson Street, Barry, South
Wales Police Licensing Department wish to make the following recommendations to the
application based on the Licensing Objectives of:

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

1. Late night refreshment proposed hours:

Monday to Saturday 11:00pm Midnight

Sunday 11:00pm 11:30pm

Supply of Alcohol proposed hours:

Monday to Saturday 10:00am  11:30pm

Sunday Noon 11:30pm

Mae Heddlu De Cymru yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg.  South Wales Police welcomes receiving correspondence in Welsh and English.
Byddwn yn ateb g.ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gyr.nraeg yn Gymraeg ac nifydd  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
6Eenlng hours Ofmmwﬁﬂﬂ!ﬂ!t oedi.  in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.

Prif Gwnstabl Matt Jukes QPM, MA(Oxon)MSc. Chief Constable
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Monday to Saturday 10:00am Midnight

Sunday Noon Midnight

Supply of alcohol will be for consumption ON the premises only, NO off sales.

Pc 3841 Jason Young
Licensing Officer
Central East

Barry.



